

Julia Loudon

From: Kevin Freeman <kfreeman@inlandearth.com>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2026 11:47 AM
To: Julia Loudon; Lacie Berry
Subject: CUP2025-00047 / SEP2025-00021 - Request for Extension of Pause

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.

Mses. Berry and Loudon –

At this time, I would like to request an additional 45 day pause on the CUP application; we are continuing in discussions with Ecology CRO Water Resources Division regarding the water resources/water rights issues raised by the Yakima County Water Resources Division. We require this additional time to prepare a response to these comments. Additionally, we are anticipating requesting a meeting with YCWRD to discuss our response(s) prior to submission of the complete application.

Regards,

Kevin M. Freeman, PG | *Principal Geologist*
Inland Earth Sciences Corporation
8704 E. Dalton Avenue | Spokane, Washington 99212
O: (509) 563-5242 x700 | M: (509) 981-4747
kfreeman@inlandearth.com

ATTENTION: This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is only for the use of the recipient(s) designated above or within this message. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited.